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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 3:51 AM

To: jess francis@eurokars.com.sq; SUR; assignments

Ce: ronald yap@eurokars.com.sg; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg,

Jjobithomas@eurokars.com.sg; eva kok@eurokars.com.sg. admin-d@lkkauto.com;
admin-a@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: O ref - SKJS1978 | Our ref - SMM4752P | Doa Sep 5, 2019 | Requesting for
PRI.

Attachments: 3008_001zip

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Jess,

We will appoint LKK as SJE as agreed.

Dear Shiau Chan,
Please arrange to survey the vehicle at Trans Eurokars
Thank You.

Warmest Regards

Jemny Law

United Overseds Insurance Limited

i Anean Sosd #28-01 Spfingleaf Towsr Singapore 072008

Main « [55) 8222 7733 | DID « (65 6450 6328 | Fax « (B5) 6327 38¢ & Empll « @niyhias Uod Som 59

UOBE EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receving this email and any attachmenl(s) contained, shall treal the information as confidential and nol misuse. copy.
disciose, distribute or retain the information in any way thal amounts 10 8 breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the intagnty of this message cannol be guaraniead
neither UCIB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may nol necessanly
rapresent the apinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg |mailtn:jess.francis@eumkars.r.am.sg]

sent: Tuesday, 10 September, 2019 9:35 AM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: ronald yap@eurokars.COM.5g; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg; jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg;
eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg; admin-d@Ikkauto.com; admin-a@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: UDI ref - SKI51978 | Our ref - SMM4752P | Doa Sep 5, 2019 | Requesting for PRI.

Daar My Jenrry
sataning to your email Deiow.
We will choose LEK Aulo for This cose

Lindly do the necassary ammangemeants belore we get in touch with LEK AUTD
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Regords
lew Francis Corlos
Ireyranes Claims Executive
Trons Eurckors Pie Lig
A7 A Tanjong Penuru
angopons s0¥042
Tel no.; 8128 9802
This emal, mciuging amy attochment. is intenged for the sole wse of the recipent ] nomea oboave and may contan
rifarmicatian thol & conbdential amd /o PO etary 1o the Eurorors Groun, If you have receved it 1 ermo please notify
rrmediatety Dy réply small ond then delets this message from y iystem, Plaase Qo not Copy o OF ke It 1or ary
purpcse, of discliose il canlents of any attachmant 1o any athisr perion. Thork Yo

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew @ uol.com.sg>

Sent: 09 September 2019 5:29 PM

To: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.francis@eurokars.com sg>; LEE KATIE <katielee @uol.com.sg>

Cc: Ronald Yap <ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg>; Samuel Ng <samuel. ng@eurckars.com.sg>; Jobi Thomas
<{phithomas@eurokars.com_sg>

Subject: RE: UOI ref - 5KJ51978 | Our ref - SMM4752P | Doa Sep 5, 2019 | Requesting for PRI

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Jess,

Pursuant to the amended Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident (NIMA), we enclose a list of our
Surveyors, for your attention

In this case, we propose to appoint M/s Priority Services.
2



Please’ revert to the undersigned within two (2) working days whether you have any objections to the
appointment of any of our Surveyors, failing which we shall proceed to carry out the survey of your client's
vehicle by our appointed Surveyors.

We reserve all our rights in this matter.
Thank You.

Warmes! Regards
Janny Lew

Ly L1 W BTN

United Overseas Insurance Limited

4 Anson Rood #2801 Springlaa! Towsr Singapors 079308
Ma « (B3) B222 7733 | DIO - (65) 6450 9328 | Faw « (65] 6327 3869 | Email » jpnoyisw

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained. shall reat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to @ breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
feciplent. please delete all copies of this emall from your computer system As the integnity of this message cannot be guaranteed.
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this emall may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: jess.francis@eurokars.com sg |mgil;n;igs:.imncis@eumkag.;gm‘;gl
Sent: Monday, 9 September, 2019 5:27 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com sg>

Ce: ronald yap@eurokars.com sg: samuel.ng@eurgkars.com.sg; ighlthumas@emghars.{nm,g
Subject: UOI ref - SKI51978 | Our ref - SMMA4752pP | Doa Sep 5, 2019 | Requesting for PRI

Ta wham it moy concam

tindly amange the PR| o our chent's vahicla

Lel w4 know the nppointed suiveyor for s 1o omange.
Hegardy

Jess Francis Conos
Insuronce Claims Execiitive
Irans Eurokars Ple Lid

27 A Tanjong Penury
sngapore 405042

Ied no.: 8128 9802

fhis emall, inchuding ony attachment. is intended tor the sole use of the recipient|s| nomed dbove ond may contlcn
nfcemation that is confidential and/or proprietary to the Furokor Group., if vou hove recaived It in emror. please notity ug
mmecalely by reply email and than delete this message from your system. Pleose da nat copy it or use [Har ary
purpede, of disclose I cantents o any ottochment 1o any othar person, Thank you

From: Eurokars Printer Scan <transeurok eurgkars.com.sg>
Sent: 09 September 2019 5:18 PM

To: less Francis Amurao Carlos <jess. francis@eurokars COoMm.sg>
Subject: Attached Image



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) =

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoicom.sg>

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2019 12:18 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: UOI ref - SKJ5197B | Our ref - SMM4752P | Doa Sep 5, 2019 | Requesting for
PRI,

Dear Shiau Chan,

Claim no : M12D11571909

Warmast Regards
Jenny Lew

Claims Division
United Overseas Insurance Limited

1 Anson Road, #28-01 Springlaal Tower, Singapore 079209
Main - (B5) 6222 7733 | DID » (65) 8490 9329 | Fax « (65) 5327 3888 | Emall - gnnviewBual com 59

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person recaiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribule or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integnity of this message cannol be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinian of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 1 November, 2019 11:08 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.5g>; assignments
<assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: S5UR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: UOI ref - 5KJ51978 | Our ref - SMMA4752P | Doa Sep 5, 2019 | Requesting for PRI

Dear Jenny,

Kindly provide us the claim number of above mentioned.

Besst Regards,

Shian Chan (Ms) | Case Hondler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: fi256-3561 | email: siewsed@lkkauto.com | fux: 6256-47315

Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenuoe 1, #02-25 | S(q08033)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 10:49 AM

To: 'LEW JENNY' <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: UOI ref - SKJ51978 | Our ref- SMM4752P | Doa Sep 5, 2019 | Requesting for PRI.
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Piease repor cornecly the adetady of s DCCsion! 10 Speed i R clisem o ocess
2 This Forrm mus be comglleind by the Policyholder andior the Authorsad Driver.

3, Infoeenation peoltbad mus bo gy il and acourais as possible Ary willul misrroresemsalon of wilholdes) of matednl Licts ey alow nLurance companes o

rojadinle pobcy latlly

4. The leous and seorpinnos of ihis Form by maurance companics s nol an sdmission of palicy Tability on the por of the inaurancey componées
5 Any falar mponiing may be refered to the Polios lor inesbiagation.

[ Thin rsport will e loiwardsd Ly the s of Be GUA Rootde Marnagenent Conbie extabiished by the Genetsl nsursnco Associobon of Singabora (TIA]} for
archiving amd Ul topies ol Bils report wil, for & les, be rrades srallabile upon agpilcation By ineresbed panics
i HI' ha |oapemEn| of Bie rapor! 12 1he BmeraTe i hatalyy consmend o he sechiving of his report sl the cemire and 10 copies ol g Feport Daing made Bysianee
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Roport
Dizde O Accidand
Exacl Location Of Accidant

Country/Stale of Loss

0T/09/2019 08:31

05082018 17:25
UPPER THOMSON RDIMARYMOUNT LANE JUNCTION
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Reglstration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
MNamea Of Registared Ownor
MRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo
Alernanve Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaclurer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vohicle was being used &t
titne of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

If No, Pleasa slata actlon to be taken
Vahicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Mama of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleal Policy

Puolicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Marme of Drivar

MRIC Mo

Drate Of Bitth

Oecupation

Dale Of Drving Pass

Diriving Experience

Gender

Mobile Numbar

Fax Numises

Contact Number

EMall Address

SMM4TSZP

MOM LEE MIN TAY
504926881
LEEMINTAY@EYAHOO.COM
(LOCAL) +65-06498854
OFFICE-S6408854

MAZDA
2-1.5 HATCHBACK (A)

FRIVATE USE

ND

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

MOM LEE MIN TAY
504026861

2610511845

INDOOR

20/02/1968

51 YEARS AND &€ MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +A5-05408054

UFFICE-DE498854
LEEMINTAYdYAHOO,COM

Pags 1of 30



Addross

Postoode

Woa dnver an employes of the Insured's Company
If No, Redationship of the Driver with the Insured

Valilcle Registration Number ol Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Yehicle

General Information of the Accldent

Type Of Accident

Wealher Condilions

Road Surfnce

Othor Information

Was any forsign vehicle involved in this accident?

Humber of vehicles (incleding own vehicle)
Invalved in the accident

Was any body Injured In tha Accldem?

Was any Injured convayed 1o hosbilal by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| hiave besn approached by unknown person|s)
soliciling/offerng accident claims assistonce.

Numbgr of Passengers (Including Oriver)
Detalls of Police Action

Wan the accidenl reported o the pollce?
If Yes Please state which Police Station
Police Station Mamo

Palice Stallon Address

Faolice Station Contnct

VWas notice of infended Prosecullon given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

SEE SKETCH PLAN

Attnchmant(s)

Are accidenl pholos avallable for altachment?
VWaa there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was thera any audio recorded?

2738 BISHAN STREET 24 #27-112
572273

NG

OWMNER

-

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NOD

YES

BISHAN NEIGHBOURHODOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 20 BISHAN STREET 23, POSTCODE: 578757 , COUNTRY'
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-55299494 - FAX NO:; 65561805
HO

YES
YES
NG

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Numbar
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour
Details Of Mroperties
Viehicle Category

Mame of Drvar
HRIC/Passport Mumbar
Cantacl Number

Address

Pasicodn

Insurance Campany Name

Mature Of Damage

SKJ51878

PRIVATE CAR
GWEE TONG CHEW
S12546268
88248018

Page T ol 20



Mo. Of Pessanger (Inchuding Driver)

Page 30l 20
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Reks /e fored n T /30909052148

|
L |

DECLARATION
|fWe declare the foregoing particulars are true In every respect.

Policyholder's SignSlure Driver's Signature Reporting ‘s Shgnalure

Date & Time: & } q [t 9 (I driver is not the policyhalder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIE/FIN No.:

B 2 e S nnrear, v



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please report correetly the detalls of the accident ta spred Up the elakm process

This Farm must be completed by the Policyhelder andfor the Authorised Driver

Intarmation provided must be as truthful and aceirate as passible. Any willul misrepresentation or withiliolding of matarial
facts mary allow insurance companies o repudiste policy [iabiity.

The lssue and aeceptance of (his Form by Insurance companies i not an admission of palicy lability on the part of the insurance

companies.

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre estabilished by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that eopies of this report will for 2 fee be made avaitable upan application by

interestod parties.
By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent o the archiving of this report at the centre and to eoples of
the report befng made avallable aloresaid,

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that

i)

L)

]

(d)

(]

¥ %

My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore |"GIA®) may/are permitied to colied, use,
disclose andfor process my personal data/personal informatian set out in this [form] and any ether persanal information
provided by me or passessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information®) and disclose and wansfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) whe have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer{s} who have insured
vehicle(s} Involved In this accident shall be collagively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers” lawyerslaw firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant governmant agency/authority (such as the polica), far the purpose(s)
of :

(1) processing, handling andj/or dealing with my caims ineluding the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(i) Investigating the accident and/or my daims;

(111} carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions o responding to amy ennquiries by me;

(W] administering my claims (indluding the mailing of correspondence, statements, involces, reports of notices to me,
which cauld involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well 33 on the
extermnal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms. {collectively the
“Purposes”)

all instirer{s] who have insured vehicle(s) invalved In this aceident and the insurers’ lawryers/law firms, may/are permitted

to collect, use, disclose and/ar process my Persanal Information for one or more of the abave Purposes; and

my Personal Information may/ean be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/ar GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the abave Purposes.

my Fersonal Information will also be collected and uted ta compile clabms history for the purpese ol fraud detectlon,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

() o ull insurers and/for any other third parties that assiss in evaly ating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enfarcement and government agencles 2s reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Policyholder's Driver's Sigriaturg
Dakn & Time: II'I q / (If driver is not the policyfolder) Names
1 Date & Time: HRICFIN No.:

3
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Police Station Of Origin: 1of3
Bishan NP C Repart No T/20100005/2148

20 Bishan Street 23 SINGAPORE 579757
Tel No: 1800-55299499

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
05/08/2018 21:09 98
Name of Informant: Address: '
LEE MIN TAY APT BLK 273B BISHAN STREET 24 #27-112 SINGAFPORE
572273
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO/ S0452688| Home/Office: Mobile: 96498854
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:
Female 74 26/05/1945 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese
Occupalion Driving Licence Information:
DIRECTOR OF NURSING Class: 3 Date of Expiry:
Type of Non-Injury Dr!'nk Data/Time of Type of Location:
Accident: Drive: Accident: X-Junction
No 056/09/2018 17:25
Location:
ﬁnh‘.}ng Road 1 S S o it e
UPPER THOMSON ROAD .
X-Junction of Marymount Lane
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit.
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume;
Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
No

SMMA4752F | Car MAZDA MAZDAZ Silver 0
HATCHBAC
K1.5AT
STANDARD

WD




POLICE FORCE LA

/201800052148
Police Station Of Origin: 2of3
Bishan N.P.C Roport No. T/20190805/2148
20 Bishan Street 23 SINGAPORE 579757
Tel No: 1800-5529999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

o
b |

—J 4

“.I._.- 1I]IIJI t'

Brief Details.

On 05/09/2019 at about 1725hrs, | was traveling along Upper Thomson Road towards Marymount Lane. |
was turning right into Marymount Lane. | was waiting for the traffic light to turn green.

Suddenly, | felt an impact from the rear. | alighted and made a check. | realised that one vehicle
(SKJ5197A) had hit onto my vehicle's rear. No one was injured at the point of time. No police or
ambulance activated. | exchange particular with the driver.

Particulars of the dnver:
Gwee Tong Chew, 512546268
HP: 98249018



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Bishan N.P.C

20 Bishan Street 23 SINGAPORE 579757
Tel No: 1800-5528889

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

RN AR

3o0f3
Report No. T/20180805/2148

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Signature Of Informant:
E/
Sgt 2 LIM HWEE JIE, SAMUEL /-

w
Signature Of Interpreter: § Date/Time: ’
Not applicable 05/09/2018 21:09

27

Officer In Charge Of Case;

.----"H/
W IR PE

ﬁissh‘icaél Of Case:
SH 0

TP/GIA/ .o

Staff Sgt WONG SIEU | f1f24

Contact No.: 65476151
Authenlication Stamp 4
NP1EE L" =
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TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

m (&) ELROIARS
ma=oa ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS
UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD NAME:  Mdm Lee Min Tay WIP : 50809
3 ANSON ROAD ADDRESS : 2738 Bishon Street 24 EXCESS :
#2801 SPRINGLEAF TOWER $27-112 DATE: 9-5ep-19
SINGAPORE 079907 Singopore 572273
ATIN. : MOTOR CLAIMS  [TEL: 94498854
FAX :
VEH NO : SMM4T52ZP DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : Jess 63957874
CHASSIS NO JMEDIPHAADI 300413 |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDA2 DATE REG.:| 28-Jur-19 [POLICY NO.:
NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO ary REVISED | PRICES
I |REAR BUMPER | MDC3R-50-221888 {e $ 89340
2 |BRACKET CENTER | MKD53-50-251 Tiwls 540
3 [STAY. REAR BUMPER 2 MDOYW-50-271A i JEE
4 |CAP CENTER, REAR BUMPER | MDOFW-50-705 \ |8 weol
5 |FASTENER. REAR BUMPER 7 MB45A-56-148A Wi~ |s 2100]|
& |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER 4 MEHN1-50-021 A ~_ |$ 1080
7 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER 2 M7991-00-501 - |$ 800
B [|TAPE PROTECTOR, REAR BUMPER 3 MBCKA-50-EM 1 w7 | 14.10
9 |LAMP. LICENSE PLATE 2 MDOH-51-2708 %Y |5 e
10 |REAR END PANEL | MDJYS-70-752 Ll s 47700
11 |TRIM, END PANEL | MDO9W-68-89XAD2 < hs  77.00 |
12 |FASTENER, TRIM 4 MGJ21-68-885802 x J|s 1200}
13 |ORNAMENT, MAZDA | MDB2M-51-721 s~ |§ 5830}
14 |MASCOT, REAR I | MDOW-51-730 s sl20f
15 |ORNAMENT, SEYACTIVE | MDOYW-51-771 Wi | 8 6800
16 |GASKET LHS, TAILLAMP | | IMDAGA-51-3J8 wi— |$ 5430
17 |GASKET RHS, TAILLAMP : MDABA-51-3H8 W~ |8 5430
18 [SILENCER. EXHAUST 1 MP516-40-1008 1 |$ 110880
19 |HANGER, SILENCER 2 MBP47-40-061A 7 s 7000
20 |GASKET, EXHAUST | MP545-40-305 7 ) |5 1540
TOTAL PARTS $ 317810
LESS 10% §  317.8)
TOTAL PARTS COST $ 2.860.29
Labour Description
1 L?Lﬂmci ;EEA;;DA::% EJI,E;E IEB‘;T‘;:.AHH. 0 RESAR BEAR FLOCIE PANE. tut:::i AMD i } 10 ¥ s 394000
" e :
s |nasesiEans :E;_:i::m FEAR SUMPER. REAR REINFORCEMENT. REAR END PANEL FEAR noc::E r;:a Mol 2 (o |3 34650
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3 |MI-BR-REVSEN|TO TRANGIER REVERE SENSORE. [WiTH| REVIRSE SENSCIF) LS EP HETT § 65000
'l '.'?-EF—C&MERJTIL‘-EAN!.FF BEVERGE CAMERA, O | X NETT § 33000
5 | MI-BR-PLATE | fesisey NUMBER FLATE AV | o NETT $ 7000
& | M7-BR-EXASSY |10 SEAMOVE & INITALL BEAR ERHAUST ALSY, rh_f.. WA g: $  990.00
7 | MZ-BR-CAVITY [TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION, p:, ﬂi $ 250,00 [
& | MI-BR-ELECTR 1O CHECT ELECTRIC AL SYATEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING, JC,U | % 25000
% MZ-BR-REPROGTO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS. ' O “|$ 3s000
plil7 e
10 10 SUPPLY BRILA PREMIUM COATNG. % T F;:.-'iu- salus 13"‘"\*' e NETT |$ 25000
|1 |MI-BR-SUNDRI[SUNDRES.  pbe 10. METT $ 10000
TOTAL LABOUR 5 - | s10,675.00
TOTAL PARTS 5 - 5 2846029
TOTAL 5 - 313,535.2¢%
LESS EXCESS - ] =
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS ] -
G5 7% $ - $ =
GRAND TOTAL 3 - 3 b
REMARKS, TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND
SHOULD THERE BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE
PROXCESS OF REPAIRING.YOU WILL BE INFORMED BEFORE THE
REPAIRS ARE BEING CARRIED OUT.TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD
YOU DECIDE NOT TQ PROCEED WITH THE REPAIRS, A
QUOTATION FEE OF 5400 WILL BE AFPLIED ACCORDINGLY FOR
RE INVOLVED IN SOURCING FOR PARTS PRICE AS
Authorised Signature
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. TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
w @ ELROKARS C<OLIE
mazpa FINALISED COST OF REPAIRS
UNITED OVERSEAS INSLURANCE LTD NAME ; Mdm Lee Min Tay WP : 51968
3 ANSON RDAD ADDRESS : 2738 Bishan Street 24 EXCESS :
E1E-01 SPRINGLEAF TOWER #217-112 DATE: 9-5ep-19
SINGAPORE 079909 Singapore 572273
ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 96498854
FAX :
VEH NO : SMMA752P |DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : Jess B3S57BT4
CHASSIS ND : JMEDIZHAADI300413  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL : MATDAZ DATE REG.: 28-Jun-19  |POLICY ND. :
NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO ary REVISED PRICES
1 [REAR BUMPER 1 |MDCER-50-221886 $ B9340 |5  EI34D
7 |BRACKET CENTER 1 |MKD53-50-251 5 5.40
3 |STAY, REAR BUMPER 2 MDOSW-50-271A g 2280
4 |CAP CENTER, REAR BUMPER 1 | MDDSW-50-705 S 3980
5 |FASTENER, REAR BUMPER 7 | |MB45A-56-146A 5 2100| 5 21.00
& [GROMMET, REAR BUMPER 4 |MBHN1-50-021A 5 10.80 | S 10.80
7 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER 2 |M5591-00-501 $ 6.00 | $ £.00
& [TAPE PROTECTOR, REAR BUMPER 3 |MBCKA-50-EML 5 1810 [ § 14.10
5 |LAMP, LICENSE PLATE 2 MDOSH-51-2708 5 11160
10 |REAR END PANEL 1 MDIYS-70-752 S  477.10
11 |TRIM, END PANEL 1 MDO9W-E8-89XA02 5 77.00
12 |FASTENER, TRIM 4 MGJ21-68-885802 5 12.00
13 |ORNAMENT, MAZDA 1 |MDB2M-51-721 s 5830 | 5 58.30
14 |MASCOT, REAR 1 MDOIW-51-730 $ 6120 | § 61.20
15 |ORNAMENT, SKYACTIVE 1 | IMDOSW-51-771 ] 68.00 | § 68.00
16 |GASKET LHS, TAILLAMP 1 MDAGA-51-318 5 54.30 | § 54,30
17 |GASKET RHS, TAILLAMP 1 |MDAGA-51-3H8 $ 5430 | § 54.30
18 |SILENCER, EXHAUST 1 |MP516-40-1008 $ 110580
19 |HANGER, SILENCER z |MBPR47-40-0614 5 70.00
20 |GASKET, EXHALST 1 \MP549-40-305 5 15.40
I
TOTAL PARTS 1,241.40 | 5 317B.10
LESS 10% § 12834|5 37m
TOTAL PARTS COST 1,117.26 | §  2,860.29
Labour Description
. IE-n wﬁ F%ELEI#EPEH‘E ﬁ;: ﬁ;glm TO REPAIR REAR FLOOR PANEL, TMLGATE| ¢ 20000 | s 3.980.00
2 | Mzcr-sneans ;EN ﬁsm; m%mpm REAR REINFORGEMENT, REAR END PANEL, REAR FLOOR $ 1,26000|$ 346500
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3 | MZ-BR-REVSEN |TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS. (WITH REVERSE SENSOR] $ 330005  &6G60.00
4 | MzZ-BA-CAMERA |TO TRANSFER REVERSE CAMERA. £ 330,00
5 | MZ-BR-PLATE1 |TO SUPPLY NUMBER PLATE 5 20.00
& | MZ-BR-EXASSY |TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR EXHALIST ASSY S 9e0.00
7 | Mz-BR-CAVITY |TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION s 25000
8 | MZ-BR-ELECTR [TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING. 4 150005 25000
9 | MZ-BR-REPROG [TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS. - 180.00 | 5 350,00
10 TO SUPPLY BRILA PREMIUM COATING. $ 2wW000|5 250.00
11 | MZ-BR.SUNDRI [SUNDRIES. s 30.00 | § 10:0.00
TOTAL LABOUR § 347000 |5 10,675.00
TOTAL PARTS $§ 1,117.26 | § 2.860.29
TOTAL $ 4587.26 |5 13,535.29
LESS EXCESS 5 - |5 =
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS $ 4,587.26
G5T 7% §  32111(% 5
GRAND TOTAL 5 490837 |5 -

REMARKS:
& REPAIR DAYS [exclude preparation of estimate, walt for survey/authorization/spare parts, Sat/Sun/PH)
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INTERRNAL INWVOICE
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calvin Chow
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TNTERNMAL INWVOICE

PAGE MNO:

JOB NO
CsOo/0P CODE:
MO :

REGN NO:
REGN DATE:

ID:t0s
CODE: I9104 I04
CUSTOMER: Mdm Lee Min Tay
ADDRESS : 2738 Bishan Street 24
#27-112
singapore 572273
MODEL : MAZDAZ IPM3 HB CORE
CHASSTS MO: IMBDI2HAADLI00413
ENGINE NO: P520598297
DESCRIPTION: P.D.I.
MZ-PT M2 PETROL TOPPING
std PDI Pkg M2
MZ-POI M PRE DELIVERY INSPECTION & INSTALL IU
std PDI Pkg M2
MZ=PV M2 POLISH A U OF VEHICLE
std PDI Pkg M2
MZ=-RP M2 SUPPLY 1 SET OF REGN PLATE
std PDI PEE M2
MZ-IU M2 SUPPLY 1 IT OF Iu
std PDI Pkg M2
MZ-S5F M2 SUPPLY & INSTALL M2 SOLAR FILM
SUBLET 148582
suB SUPPLY BRILA M2 RED LIME BODY COATING
SUBLET 148585
MZ=FVC M INSTALL MZ FRONT & REAR VIDED CAMERA
MZ-LS M2 SUPPLY & INSTALL M2 HALF LEATHER SEATS (CLASSIC)
SUBLET 1485B6
MZ-RS M2 SUPPLY & INSTALL M2 REVERSE SENSORCTLW)
ID:t05
CODE: I9104 I04
CUSTOMER : Mdm Lee Min Tay
ADDRESS : 2738 Bishan Street 24
w27-112
singapore 572273
SINGAPORE
MODEL : MAZDAZ IPM3 HE CORE
CHASSIS NO: IMBDIZ2HAAOLIOND413
ENGINE NO: P520598297

MILEAGE:

2
;1917055
25/06/2019

22{05!2019
calvin Chow

SMMATS2R
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' 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-H‘-. = —— 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
-— TEL: G256 3581 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. No: 189807108R GST Feg. No. 19-8507 198-R
_ Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD Rel CS/UOI19015997/T1qd3n2
SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 076909 SR S I”MII["H”"I
Code : UOIZ
1, Palicy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKJ 51878 Veh. Inspected SMM 4752P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. M12011571809 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JENNY LEW Assign Date 10/08/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDAZ c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2019
Chassis No. JMBDJZHAADT1300413 Colour SILVER
Odometer 1546 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification SPORTSE RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/85R15 PIRELLI B mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/65R15 PIRELLI & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/85 R15 PIRELLI 8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  05/08/2018 |Inspection Date 24/09/2019
Survey held at  27TA TANJONG PENJURLU
Repairer TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Utn Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL B2%8 3561 FAX G258 43115

Reg. No: 199607188% GST Reg. No. 18-8607188-R Page No.1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMM 4752P
aty ~ Description of Parts Condition | yorimave BY | Our Adl
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 853,40 883.40
1|BRACKET CENTER NOT MECESSARY 540 -
2|STAY REAR BUMPER MOT NECESSARY 2280 -
1|CAP CENTER.REAR BUMPER NOT NECESSARY 3960 -
T|FASTENER,REAR BUMPER NECESSARY 21.00 21.00
4|GROMMET .REAR BUMFPER NECESSARY 10,80 10.80
2|GROMMET REAR BUMPER MECESSARY B.00 6.00
31 TAPE PROTECTOR.REAR BUMPER NECESSARY 14.10 14.10
2|LAMP LICENSE PLATE NOT NECESSARY 111.60 -
1|REAR END PANEL NOT NECESSARY 47710 B
1| TRIM END PANEL NOT NECESSARY 7r.00 -
4|FASTEMNER,TRIM NOT NECESSARY 12.00 -
1|ORNAMENT MAZDA NECESSARY 58.20 58.30
1|MASCOT REAR NECESSARY 8120 61.20
1|ORNAMENT SKYACTIVE NECESSARY 68.00 68.00
1|GASKET LHS, TAILLAMP NECESSARY 5430 54.30
1|GASKET RHS, TAILLAMP MECESSARY 54.30 54.30
1|SILENCER,EXHALUST NOT NECESSARY 1,105.80 -
2|HANGER,SILENCER NOT NECESSARY 70.00 -
1|GASKET EXHAUST NOT NECESSARY 15.40 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -117.81 -124.14
288029 1,117.26
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES (SN} NECESSARY 100.00 30.00
1|NUMBER PLATE (SN) MOT NECESSARY 70.00 -
170.00 30.00
LABOUR
TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER,REAR END PANEL,TOD 3,960.00 1,320.00
REPAIR REAR FLOOR PANEL, TAILGATE AND ALL AREAS
AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT.
TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER REAR 3,465.00 1,260.00
REINFORCEMENT ,REAR END PANEL REAR FLOOR
FPAMEL AND TAILGATE
TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS.(WITH REVERSE 660.00 330.00

SENSOR).

Report Ref No. CS/UOI19015997/T1qd3n2




’ V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl industnal Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL B258 3581 FAX: 6256 4115
Reg. Mo 198607198R GST Reg Mo, 18-96071598-R Page No.2 of 2
Description of Parts Condition. ([ Estmate By-|Ouw Adiista)
Qty Description of Parts : Workshop (§) (s)
TO TRANSFER REVERSE CAMERA NOT NECESSARY 330.00 .
TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR EXHAUST ASSY NOT NECESSARY g90.00 B
TO CARRY-0OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. NOT NECESSARY 250,00 -
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER 250.00 150.00
FUNCTIONING.
TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR A50.00 180.00
WORKS.
TO SUPPLY BRILA PREMIUM COATING. 250.00 200.00
10.505.00 3,440.00
GRAND TOTAL 13,535.29 4 587.26
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 4,587.26|
Report Rel No. CS/UOI19015997/T1gd3n2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE.AMSAE-AMMATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

CHBCLAIMER OF LLABILITY TD THIMD PARTIES - This Mepart s made solely ler the uns and bamfit of the Clisnl named on the leonl page of Bs Repen.




